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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Boyogan, Joane <Joane.Boyogan@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 9:49 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: [REOPEN CASE] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 4204P AND SLC 5363L ON 

16/07/2017

Dear Asher, 
 
I’ve send back the adj report in Merimen. 
 
Please proceed to negotiate with third party on 50% basis. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read it, respond to it, or act on it until appropriate for 
you. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Joane Boyogan (Ms) 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner  
Auto Bodily Injury Claims  
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10  
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1898  
joane.boyogan@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

Annual leave notification – 8,11 Oct 2021 

  
Follow us: 

   

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. 
Click here to find out more 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 11:59 AM 
To: Boyogan, Joane <Joane.Boyogan@aig.com> 
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Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [REOPEN CASE] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 4204P AND SLC 5363L ON 16/07/2017 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Hi Joane, 
 
We refer to the email below. 
 
Kindly send back the report via merimen once you have the confirmation on the insured counter claim for our 
further handling. 
 
Please be informed that we are currently deployed to work from home in view of the current COVID-19 situation may reach 
me at 8839 9816 for any urgent matters. 
 
Thank You.  
  

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108| did: 6841-6051 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 August 2021 4:57 PM 
To: Boyogan, Joane <Joane.Boyogan@aig.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [REOPEN CASE] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 4204P AND SLC 5363L ON 16/07/2017 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 4 August 2021 3:18 PM 
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To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [REOPEN CASE] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 4204P AND SLC 5363L ON 16/07/2017 
 
Dear Asher, 
 
We have reopened file in Merimen in view of third party’s LOD 
 
Please acknowledged third party’s LOD but do not make an offer at this time as I am checking with our Insured if they 
have made a PD claim against third party’s insurer 
 
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

Annual leave notification – 3 Aug 2021 

  
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 6:09 PM 
To: Boyogan, Joane <Joane.Boyogan@aig.com> 
Cc: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] [REOPEN CASE] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 4204P AND SLC 5363L ON 16/07/2017 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Your Ref : 7123387248SG 
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Hi Sir, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Third party have submitted the the LOD for 50% settlement. 

  

Kindly let us have your instruction to reopen the case in merimen for further handling. 

 

Please advise the current handler for this case. 

 

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
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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


